CITY OF COVINGTON

333 W. LOCUST STREET, COVINGTON, VIRGINIA 24426

TO: KRYSTAL ONAITIS, CITY MANAGER
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS

FROM: ERIC TYREE, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

DATE: MARCH 6, 2020

RE: PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD
MONDAY, MARCH 16, 2020
4:30 P.M.

333 W. LOCUST STREET
COVINGTON, VA 24426

AGENDA
1. call to Order ~ Roll Call ~ Determination of Quorum
2. Approval of Planning Commission minutes for the meeting held on February 18, 2020
3. Joint Public Hearing
Rezoning request of Shawn Douglas, from R-3 to C-2. The lots are described as 503 S. Highland Avenue, lot 1 BK 32
CIC, Tax Map # 14---132---1- .
4, Questions ~ Planning Commission ~ Chairman Robertson
5. Questions ~ City Council ~ Mayor Sibold
6. Discussion and Recommendations
Rezoning request of Shawn Douglas, from R-3 to C-2. The lots are described as 503 S. Highland Avenue, lot 1 BK 32
CIC, Tax Map # 14---132---1- .

7. Unfinished Business
Central Business District

8. New Business

9. Correspondence
Position Vacancy

10. Adjournment
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